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UNIVERSITY :
Janice Indrutz

Corporate Secretary

To: Board of Trustees

From: Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., President 71/15’ P /(g
Re: Request to Name Lambertus Hall

Date: June 8, 2020

I am pleased to support the attached request from Matt Folk to approve the naming of
Lambertus Hall. This naming is an appropriate recognition of Peter and Ann Lambertus
and their commitment and continued support of the College of Engineering.

[ appreciate your consideration of this request.

Cc: Steven Schultz

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
Hovde Hall, Room 200
610 Purdue Mall, West Lafayette, IN 47907-2040

Office: 765-494-9708



PURDUE

RESEARCH FOUNDATION

University Development Office

TO: Jay Akridge, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity
Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

FROM: Matt Folk, Vice President for University Advancement and Alumni Engagement
President and Chief Executive Officer of Purdue for Life Foundation

DATE: March 4, 2020

RE: Request approval to name Lambertus Hall

The attached memo, from Mark Lundstrom, details a request to name Lambertus Hall.

Lambertus Hall is an approximately 110,000 square foot new facility currently known as the Gateway ||
facility. It is the phase Il facility of the new Gateway Complex bordering the west side of Knoy Hall..

The request honors the generosity of Peter and Ann Lambertus and their $10M commitment to support
the Gateway Complex project.

As a member of the Purdue Naming Committee, | recommend we move this naming opportunity
forward to the president for Board approval. | respectfully request your endorsement to name
Lambertus Hall as this naming is an appropriate recognition of Peter and Ann Lambertus and their
commitment and continued support of the College of Engineering.
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Vice President for University Advancement and Alumni Engagement
President and Chief Executive Officer, Purdue for Life Foundation
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